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To,
Prof. Mayur Makhesana, Dr. B.K.Mawandiya & Dr. K.M.Patel,
Mechanical llngg Department
Institute of 

'fechnology, Nirma University

Sir,

With pleasure I would like to infbrm you that Director General has approved the financial assistance

of Rs. 60,000/- for your minor research project on oolnvestigations on application of minimum

quantity solid lubrication in machining process" on fulfillment of following conditions:

1. Duration of the project is for financial year June -2016 to May 2017.

2.  l 'he break,up of  f rnancia l  ass is tance wi l l  be (Rs. l0 ,000/-  r - rp  to . lune to  Augurst  201b.

September - November Rs.20,000/- , December - February-2017 Rs.15000/- and March-

May- 2017 Rs.15,000/- ) Total amount of Rs. 60,000/-

3. For monitoring t l-re progress o1'the l{esearch Pro.iect. i t  is also recluircd ttt  have progrcss rcport

at the end of every three nronths fbr reimbursement of further flnancial assistance. 
'l 'he 

report

is to be submitted to t lre Director General after examination of the same by the commiltce as

constituted under the guidelines

4. The project will not be granted extension under any circumstances. 
'fhe guidelines of MRP

are attached herewith.

5. T'he project should be completed by 31" May 2017 .

This is for your information and further action.

(Examination & Ph. D Section)

Director -- I ] 'N[J / IJoD- MU. l ' f .  NIJ/ Intemal Aurditor / Chicf Account OfTioer-Nl..t  /  OS- I ' f  NtJC

L


